

HISTORY
COMPANY 2335
S-58-Pa.
Hount Union, Pa.

Army Personnel

apt. H. M. Fussell, Jr. Commanding

d Lt. Jay A. Dasche Adjutant

t Lt. Benjamin Woro Surgeon

. James K. Osterman CEA Company 2335 was organized on June 26, 1935, at Camp S-112, Huntingdon. Pa., and moved to Camp 58 under the command of Capt. Leon J. Tetlow, who was succeeded on February 1, 1936, by First Lieut. Charles H. Cox, who in turn was succeeded by Capt. Henry M. Fussell, Jr., on August 20, 1936.

During the flood of the spring of 1936, Company 2335 provided some 60 sets of bedding and cots to the stricken inhabitants of Mount Union, Pa. Lieutenant Woro

ked night and day inoculating inhabitants of int Union and nearby communities against typhoid.

A total of 1027 man-days and 118 truck days were expended in clearing wreckage, pumping out cellars, shovelling mud, and other rehabilitation activities. Many letters of commendation were received for the fine work done during the period of the flood. In addition, the men have been engaged in fighting many small forest fires.

The educational work of the camp is of very high standing and a source of pride. An outstanding feature is the weekly manual training class in the shop of the Mount Union High School. Religious activities are cared for by the churches of Mount Union, where the men are taken by trucks every Sunday morning. The camp paper, "The Bell Furnace Chimes," was first published in November, 1935, and is a printed paper.

Among the outstanding events in the history of the camp was the silent ceremony on Armistice Day, when tribute was paid to the departed participants in the Nation's Wars.

The work project of the company has included road and bridge construction, telephone lines, tree

planting, blister rust eradication, road-side clean-up, forest improvement, and construction and improvement work in the County Line State Park.

In March of 1936, Enrollee James Van Dyke was killed in an automobile accident.

Among the long remembered events in the memories of the enrollees was the picnic and baseball game held in Shade Gap. A letter of commendation was received from the Chamber of Commerce on the fine sportsmanship and conduct of the men. Also, on June 26, 1936, the First Anniversary was celebrated in a fitting manner with a banquet and dance. On November 28, 1936, the Company Flag, awarded for best barracks during the week, was first flown, Barracks Four being the first winner.

The camp has a unique Leaders Club, including all rated men, which is both social, administrative, and educational. On October 30, 1936, the company showed three floats in the Mount Union Hallowe'en Mardi Gras, and won second prize of \$10.00. The prize money was used to purchase materials for the making of comfortable benches.